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To:	*

From:	Dave Broviak	By:	Michele Lindemann

Subject:	District 3 Special Provisions Revisions *

Date:	August 14, 2020



The District 3 special provisions have been updated.  The district special provisions are located at S:/Design/Specials/D-3 Special Provisions.

The following District 3 special provision has been revised.

1B – Status of Utilities to be Adjusted
4K – Aggregate Shoulder Type B
4N – Hot-Mix Asphalt Pavement Patching (Partial Depth)
7R – Maximum Drop-offs Between Adjacent Lanes
7S – Temporary Information Signing
8J – Restoration of Work Area
8L – Electrical Service Installation – Traffic Signals

The following District 3 special provision has been deleted.

1E – Dust Control
1M – Delayed Start of Multiple Contracts
1N – Equipment on Structures with Legal Load Limits
1O – Cooperation by Contractor
1R – Inspection for Bats
4D – Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Removal, Special
4E – Construction Sequence for Joint Trimming
4M – Aggregate Shoulders Type B-RAP
4S – Stringless Construction Option
5B – Rubbed Finish (Modified)
7A – Traffic Control Plan
7D – Equipment Illumination
7O – Traffic Control and Protection Stds. 701400 (Spl) and 701401 (Spl)
7P – Portable Vehicle Mounted Changeable Message Sign
7AC – Temporary Paint Pavement Markings
8D – Inductive Loop Detector
10A – Quality Control Laboratory for Concrete Mixtures
10B – Granular Materials
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The following District 3 special provision has been added:

5A – Bridge Deck Concrete Sealer (added to checksheet)

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Michele Lindemann.
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